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Celine Fong {LKﬁuto]

e e — # S s
From: Celine Fong (LkKAUtO)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 10:05 AM
To: Darren Lee
Subject: RE: HLB desktop valuation for June ( urgent)
Dear Darren,
The Valuation of vehicles as below:
1) GBF 7769P (without box) MV 539K FS: S30K
2) SMC 5057) MV: 556K FS: S52K

As at June 2020

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

----Original Message--—--
From: Darren Lee <Darren.Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 4:55 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: HLB desktop valuation for June ( urgent)
Dear Celing,
We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle.

Attached with log card.

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881
HL: +65 6818 0503 | | DID
Website: www.hlbank.com.sg
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Visit our website: http://www.hlbank.com.sg

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be
illegal.
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Celine,

Darren Lee <Darren Lee@hlbank.com.sg>
Monday, 29 June 2020 4:55 PM

Celine Fong (LKKAUto)

HLB desktop valuation for June ( urgent)
img-629164346-0001.pdf

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the above vehicle.

Attached with log card.

Thank you

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

HL: +65 6818 0503 || DID

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particufars _ B . i
| _E_wnerlDTyp-e, ______ I Cuﬂpg_w e ]
" OwnerID: Q20K

VehicleDetalls -
ool s GBF7769P e
! 'wmletnueapurm N ) ) )
intendedDeregistrationDates SO vy "
| Vehicle Make: e TOYOTA S e
! Vehicle Model: S _DYNA 1505MT ) - '

Primary Colour: S
! Manufscturingear: 00000 - 2016 h ) o o
[ Engine No.: - B 1KD2684738 e
| ChassisNo: o TPAT3SYNOK207552 N
" Maximum Power Output: T A e

Dpen Market Value: L s $2643600 5 B e e e R

Original Registration Dates 09 Mar 2017 [
" First Registration Date: o 09 Mar 2017 = B
" Transter Count: o ] i s |
" Actual ARF Paid: $1,322.00 i ’

Intended PARF Rebate Details R —
__ PARFEligibllity: R No . SAERa

PARF Efigibility Expiry Date: - |
" PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00 e
| Intended COE Rebate Detalls - - :
. COE Expiry Date: - o 08Mar2027 o .

COE Category: i L - Goods Vehicle & Bus
| COEPeriod[Yearsl: - 10 - AN
| PQP Paid: o ~ $2499600
| COE Rebate Amount: $16,717.00 _ ,
| TotalRebate Amount: = i o $16,717.00 e -3
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jun 2020
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